





We Made Hartney

Town Official

Town Constable and Gardener W.K. Bradley

ILLIAM KEYES BRADLEY, usually known as

W.K. or to his personal friends as Billy, was born in

Gananoque, Ontario, twenty miles from Kingston in
the year of Canadian Confederation, 1867. He was the third
member of a family of twelve, seven boys and five girls.

William’s parents were great storytellers and the young
Bradleys were steeped in Irish stories, sayings and traditions.

Billy spent his early childhood and boyhood as most of the
other children of the day. The chief business of the parents was
survival. The children received little education as schools were
poor, teachers rather ignorant and the older children were
needed at home to help with the younger ones. W.K. only got
to about grade two but the level of reading, spelling and
arithmetic was much higher than it is in grade two today, and
when he got older he tried to educate himself by learning to do
by doing.

In 1886 the Bradley family came west. It was a hard pull for
the family to leave their home. Were not the dear old Irish
grandfather and grandmother buried on the old Ontario farm?
W.K. could well remember the moving of their bodies from the
old home to a more secure resting place. He always said it was
one of the hardest moments of his life.

The two railcars that contained their effects were accompanied
by two older brothers. Their mother and the rest of the family
rode in an old-time coach car. The coach car had a cook-stove
at one end to heat the car and provided cooking facilities. At
the other end of the car was a very unsanitary bathroom and



washroom. The seats were made of slats and were
uncushioned. The lights were lit with a torch each evening by
the brakeman.

W.K. took up a homestead 24 miles west of the present town of
Boissevain, and used to tell of how very lonely he was doing
his homestead duties. He papered his shack on the inside with
old newspapers and in bad weather he would go around and
read these papers many times.

In 1894 W.K. met a girl, a beautiful little school teacher named
Maude Hathaway, the third teacher to teach at the Westhall
School. Both agreed they would like to try town life and Billy
sold his farm to his brother-in-law, H.G. Winslow. Billy and
Maude moved to Hartney where W.K. started a dray and livery
business. He later became town constable and bailiff, a member
on call of the Manitoba provincial police and a member of the
John Foster Detective agency of Brandon — whose slogan was
“The Eye that Never Sleeps.”

W.K. was very fond of trees and gardening and it was through
his work and his influence in interesting others and his putting
in many hours of labour, just planting trees for the love of
planting, that Hartney has so many fine old trees today.

W.K. had many adventures in his livery and police work. A lot
of his work in the police was investigating horse stealing.
Several times he arrested escapees who were dangerous
criminals. Once he was nearly thrown off a fast moving train
when he was taking an insane man to the hospital in Brandon

Maude Bradley

Maude Bradley, wife of W.K. Bradley, was a small woman but
had a big heart. She was a great temperance worker and a
lifetime member of the Women’s Christian Temperance Union.
Her zeal in this organization did not make her too popular
among some of the opposite sex, who used to called her “Old
Carrie Nation,” a one-time well-known British suffragette
known the world over for her zeal for women’s rights and her
hatred of liquor. Maude did everything humanly possible to
keep Hartney free from any outlet that could obtain a licence to
sell liquor. She and her small band of faithful followers carried
many petitions and held many meetings to try and convince
people of the evils of the drink.

She was also a girlhood friend of Nellie McClung and both
worked together on many ideas. Maude was very popular in all
the women’s movements. This brought to the Bradley home
many distinguished personalities. Maude had a room in her
home to keep any of the speakers and entertainers who
happened to come to town. Dr. Amelia Yeomans, a woman
noted for her work for women’s rights, stayed a few days while
working in the district. Pauline Johnson, the great Aboriginal
poetess once came to Hartney and gave two concerts. She
stayed for two days. Miss Alma Dale, the founder of the Chain
Lakes Quaker church lived three weeks at the Bradley home.
And when The Swiss Bell Ringers came to Hartney for two
performances they stayed in the home and practiced in the front
room.

Adapted from A Century of Living, page 218.



We Made Hartney

Pioneer
Cobbler Edward Briggs

One of latest settlers to arrive in 1882 was Edward Briggs. He
left his home, his wife and baby daughter in Varna, Ontario, in
the spring, but stayed in Winnipeg for seven months and there
set up a shoe shop in a tent near the CPR station. He sold 52
pairs of ready-made shoes, repaired hundreds more, and made a
tidy profit on his transactions. In October, accompanied by his
brother George, he reached Brandon, purchased a yoke of
oxen, a load of lumber, a tent and provisions and set out for his
homestead. They had reached the homestead and just put up
their tent when George was taken violently ill. Edward made a
bed for George in the wagon and took him to Dr. Stoyt near
Plum Creek, but George developed pneumonia and died with a
few days. He was buried at Plum Creek.

Ed Briggs, a short, stout, energetic, friendly man was soon on
good terms with his neighbours. He kept a diary of those early
days and in it recorded his impressions of the friendliness and
helpfulness of the settlers: “A settler’s latch string was always
out,” he wrote. “If anybody was at home when a visitor came,
it was understood that he might put the kettle on the stove and
make himself some tea. He might, if he were short of food,
look for “grub’ in the box which usually had a lid but no lock.
It was understood nobody should take more than was
absolutely necessary, and this hospitality was seldom abused.

Ed Briggs’ diary also tells of his return to Manitoba with his
wife, his little daughter and his brother Dave. When they
reached Brandon the water was high in the ravines. They
traveled to Plum Creek by a stage which consisted of planks
laid upon a wagon frame, drawn by a team of horses. At the
time the ferry was not operating at Plum Creek, so the party
had to stay there for four days while the water receded.

After planting a garden, sowing his crop and breaking and
backsetting a few more acres, Ed set up a tent beside his shanty
and opened a shop for repairing harness, boots and shoes. He
had a brisk trade, for such service was badly needed.

It took around four years to train to become a shoe cobbler.
This training includes learning the use of all of the equipment
utilized in the field, and working with a wide variety of shoes
to learn about various approaches to shoe repair. Most cobblers
trained by apprenticeship, often with a family member. Prices
for a shoe cobbler's services tended to be very reasonable, with
cobblers focusing on volume to make their income, working on
numerous pairs of shoes every week.

Most of the settlers stayed in their homestead through the
winter of ‘82-83. They busied themselves with trips to the
Turtle Mountains or the Souris River for wood; they cared for
their stock, fashioned crude furniture for the homes and visited
their neighbours. On January 1% 1883 James Duthie and Mr.
and Mrs. Smith held a new year’s party at their home. A
general invitation was passed from one settler to another for a
radius of 20 miles, and the settlers came in sleighs drawn by
horses, oxen, or both, to meet their fellow homesteaders, some
for the first time.



Most of the men were bachelors, or settlers whose families
were still in the east, but there were a few wives and children at
the party. They discussed their common problems, spoke about
their Ontario homes, wondered when a railway would reach
them, and told each other about their shanties and their plans
for next year’s crops. But all these subjects were forgotten
when J.L. Graham tuned his fiddle and a few mouth-organs
were produced from the pockets of musical young men to
accompany the singing, in which everyone joined. Then the
dancing began, but it was not so generally indulged in, because
there were many Methodists and some Baptists in the group
who frowned upon such frivolity.

Mr. Briggs also recalled how in 1884 he took the job of timber
agent of the Turtle Mountain timberland, for the Canadian
government, and how in 1886 he secured an auctioneering
licence that brought him into touch with scores of farmers who
had goods to sell.

Mr. Briggs served as a Conservative M.L.A. in 1903. After that
election (and his defeat) Mr. Briggs was appointed chief
sanitary inspector for hotels in Manitoba and for several years
travelled about the province in this capacity while his family
moved to the town to live.

Of his appointment to the Hartney tribunal for Military Service
in 1917, Mr. Briggs said “I did not want to take that job for |
hated to send men to the war who were not overly willing to
go. The sad part was that many of those young men never
retuned and many of those who did were so badly disabled that
they were unable to take up their regular work again.”

Adapted from The Mere Living, page 45.

Most of the work of a cobbler like Mr. Briggs was done by hand. Although there was a
machine in the middle of the shop, it was only used to finish repairs off, once the boots or
shoes had been soled and heeled.



We Made Hartney

Community Leader

Clergyman and Sportsman Reverend William
Butterworth

Revered William Butterworth would have preached in the elegant and refined interior of
Hartney Anglican Church, constructed in 1893-94, and now a designated Municipal Heritage
Site.

Hartney’s Anglican church was in March 1894.

Previously, Reverend William Albert Butterworth had
held services from 1892 in Bateman’s Hall, in a building
owned by J.E. Sparrow, and in the Orange Hall.

THE FIRST RECORDED MEETING of the founders of

The first recorded baptism was that of Henry, son of W.E.
Crawford at Mr. Butterworth’s home in January 1893. Four
other baptisms took place in the Orange Hall in the same year.
The first baptism in the church was of Myrtle Ellen Shepherd
on June 18, 1895. One of the first marriages was that of Mr.
and Mrs. Richard Moore of Elgin.

At a vestry meeting held August 11, 1894, it was decided that a
church should be built, the cost not to exceed $1500, of which
$500 was to be raised in cash. The cornerstone was brought
from Boissevain, by team and wagon, by Robert Taylor and
Ben Roper, and the painting inside and outside of the church
was done by Robert Taylor. The chancel was added some years
later, around 1907. The cornerstone was laid by J. Ovas, Grand
Master of the Grand Lodge of Manitoba.

The rector’s stipend in 1896 was $250 per annum. Mr.
Butterworth remained in Hartney until 1897 and was rector in
other parts of Canada until 1907, when he returned to England.
After his departure, Canon Rogers of Winnipeg addressed a
meeting of the vestry proposing that St. Andrew’s by joined
with St. Luke’s, Souris. This motion was defeated and St.
Andrew’s decided to carry on alone.



Rev. John Gibson was rector from 1899 until 1906. He also
held services in Elgin from 1900 until 1903 when a church was
opened there. Rev. D.J. Hull succeeded him in 1906.

Rev. G. Brownlee was rector from 1910 to 1912. Rev. C.A.
Blay began his ministry in Hartney on June 23, 1912,
remaining for ten years, the longest recorded time of office.
From 1913 to 1918, he held services in Lauder. In addition, he
took services at Cavell and Findlay on alternate Sundays, as
well as morning and evening services at St. Andrew’s.

At the annual meeting of April 1914, the ladies of the
congregation were for the first time, granted the right to vote
on church affairs.

Early in 1915, at a vestry meeting, a motion was made by
Robert Taylor, seconded by James Barber, that the wardens be
instructed to pay off the church mortgage, and it was a very
happy occasion for the congregation and rector when on
October 24, 1915, the church was consecrated by His Grace,
Archbishop Matheson of Rupert’s Land.

From A Century of Living, page 25.

While they were important leaders in a community, the quick
turnover of Anglican clergy noted above suggests a rather less
secure position than might be imagined. The clergy of
Hartney’s Baptist, Methodist and Presbyterian churches, were
also familiar with a similar transitory lifestyle.

Hartney's handsome Baptist Church.



The Sporting Life

A tennis club was formed in 1893 with Rev. Butterworth of the
Anglican church as first president, Miss Nina Dickson was
secretary and the first treasurer was Miss Tena Hopkins who
played tennis until 1930. Three tennis courts were levelled and
taped west of the railway tracks. The ladies made the first nets
and the men set them up. The tennis courts became a social
centre where young men and young ladies met without benefit
of chaperones. If warming to the game were a prerequisite of
successful playing, the costumes of the ladies must have given
them a distinct advantage. Pictures of the time show the men in
shirt sleeves and bowler hats while the women wore ground-
length full skirts, high-necked shirtwaists with long sleeves and
sailor hats held to high-piled hair by sturdy hatpins. Tennis was
a dignified game in those days.

Hartney’s tennis court is visible in the foreground of this old photograph.

Lacrosse

Of all the sports enjoyed in the fist decades of Hartney,
lacrosse was the game that appealed most to players and
spectators. In the first year of the town’s existence there was a
lacrosse team consisting of business men, clerks and farmers.
The team grew stronger until in 1898 it captured the
championship of Western Canada at a game at Winnipeg that
aroused the Hartney folk to hilarious pitch. Edgar Russenholt
was a young boy, newly arrived in Hartney with his father and
recalled the home-coming of the victorious team:

Everyone in town and from miles around was at the station
when the train came in. The players put on quite a show. They
wrapped bandages around one another and came limping off
the train on crutches and canes. They piled onto high seats
rigged up on one of Billy McDonald’s big drays and were
hauled in triumph through the streets by four sleek horses with
beribboned harness, and were preceded by the Hartney brass
band drawn on another dray. At the tail end of the procession
came all of us boys, hollering our lungs out.

Swimming and the Natatorial Society

Because Hartney had the advantage of being near the river,
many happy outings were connected with it. The boys early
found it ideal for swimming and the old swimming hole just
west of the bridge was a favourite summer meeting place. In
the spring before mothers realized that the river was clear, their
sons came home with damp hair and often with sniffles.
Bathing suits were not always thought necessary and warnings
appeared from time to time against the indiscretion of the boys
who swam too close to the road for complete privacy, as well
as the suggestion that bathing suits were cheap.



For the girls who were barred by propriety from swimming at
the river the boys did, a swimming club gloried by the name
“Natatorial Society” was formed in 1914. Because no woman
knew how to swim we had male instructors for each of the
three groups into which club was divided. This made a
chaperone for each club a necessity and they were duly
selected.

The would-be swimmers were dressed for propriety rather than
for swimming. Each wore a navy blue lustre blouse with
elbow-length sleeves and sailor collar, gathered knee-length
lustre bloomers under decent knee-length lustre skirts, and on
their legs long black lisle stockings. In order to teach us the
proper strokes with touching us, the instructor suspended his
pupil face-downward by a strong band of webbing much as if
he were weighing her. Thus supported she struggled to carry
out his spoken instructions. Needless to say, few of us learned
to swim that summer.

Canoe Club

One day in the spring of 1905 a few young men gathered in Dr.
Woodhull’s drugstore as they so often did. This time they
discussed boating and decided to form a canoe club. They
ordered three canoes through Hunter’s Hardware as a
beginning. The Hartney Manufacturing Company secured two
more canoes which they sold to prospective boatmen. The club
and the canoes were launched. The new owners took many
other young men as crew members and that summer the Souris
was enlivened by their exploits. The following year a
boathouse was built, other canoes were purchased and canoeing
became a popular pastime with many participants and with an
interested audience on the bridge and river banks

Albert Henry and Dan Sutherland, not so young as the
canoeists, each bought gasoline launches in which they took
young and old for rides around the river’s curves. Walpole
Murdoch was a frequent passenger and noted the beauty of the
green banks where gold finches, orioles and swallows could be
seen undisturbed and where even the beavers, growing used to
the boats, did not seem greatly disturbed.

Adapted from The Mere Living, page 160.

Hartney canoeists on the Souris River.



We Made Hartney

Merchant

Implement Dealer and Temperance Leader
Festus Chapin

came to Hartney in 1892 from Portage la Prairie, where

Chapin and Bateman were business partners. In Hartney
they built a two-storey brick building, now the Municipal
Office. The Chapin family lived above the office and
warehouse, while Bateman built a house on the corner of West
Railway and William.

I ESTUS CHAPIN, HIS FAMILY and Mr. E.W. Bateman

These partners opened Hartney’s second lumber yard, built
another 30,000 bushel grain elevator and hired David
McCulloch of Souris to operate it. In 1894 Mr. Chapin took
over the Hartney business completely and Bateman returned to
Portage to carry on business there.

In the activities of the town, before and after its incorporation,
Mr. Chapin took part. He was a member of the town council
when the town hall was built and opposed his view to those of
the other council members in a spirited debate that overflowed
from the council chamber to the pages of The Hartney Star.

Mr. Chapin was a stout Baptist and, with J.L. Graham and the
Turnbull brothers, did a great deal to promote the establishment
of a Baptist church in the town. In 1903 he was appointed to
the board of Brandon College and served four years. He was
keenly interested in the temperance movement and threw his
influence into the defeat of all attempts to sell liquor in
Hartney. He was working for the establishment of a
temperance hotel when he died suddenly in 1907.

Adapted from The Mere Living, page 102.



The Temperance Advocate

In the latter years of the 19™ century and the first decades of
the 20", temperance and prohibition were prominent issues on
the social and political stage. The temperance movement found
adherents across the political spectrum, from Social Gospellers
like J.S. Woodsworth (founder of the CCF, later NDP) to
middle class reformers like the Women’s Christian
Temperance Union (W.C.T.U.).

Prohibition has a long and complicated history in Manitoba,
beginning with provincial referenda in 1893 and 1898. These
plebiscites were not enforced, and even in the 1901 election,
where public sentiment was strongly in favour of prohibition,
the government did not enforce the Prohibition Act. The crisis
of the First World War was a turning point for the temperance
movement. Public opinion was firmly behind them, and
prohibition was passed in 1916 by the Liberal Government of
T.C. Norris.

A majority of the temperance crusaders were women, and the
history of the temperance movement is inextricably linked with
the history of the suffrage movement. Temperance was infused
with the message of the Social Gospel, but is was also
compatible with the ideologies of maternal feminism. Urban
women saw the linkages between poverty and alcoholism,
while many rural women were aware of how the isolation of
farm life amplified the horrors of alcohol abuse. Embracing
sobriety as a solution to what they perceived as the moral decay
of their society, temperance activists increasingly abandoned
persuasion and education to lobby for the outright ban of the
sale of alcohol.

Blaming alcohol for social ills was a safe and comfortable
option since it did not threaten the middle class way of life or
call for any dramatic social changes. Reformers linked alcohol
with poverty, mental illness and crime, and they associated it
with the ills of urbanization and immigration. Most temperance
crusaders were of the middle classes, and a large number of
these were Protestant. Prohibition required the passage of
legislation, and thus the link between temperance and suffrage
developed. The W.C.T.U was all but incorporated into the
Political Equality League in the years from 1914 to 1916.

From MHS on-line
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Implement Dealers

Festus Chapin’s business as an implement dealer was a key one
in Hartney, and one that many other individuals also attempted
over the years. All would have been very familiar with all lines
of farm machinery, and of the firms that manufactured them.

Prior to 1900, all manufacturing consisted of short-line
companies: full-line companies emerged primarily as a means
to overcome competition. International Harvester Company
(IHC), for instance, was formed in 1902 as an amalgamation of
the five largest existing manufacturers of harvest equipment at
the time.

Canada had two full-line companies: Massey-Harris (later to
become Massey-Harris-Ferguson, and finally Massey-
Ferguson) and Cockshutt, both located in the Hamilton region
of Ontario. The Massey Company at one time was the world’s
largest manufacturer of farm equipment; however, it fell on
hard times and went into receivership in 1988.

It is important to make the connection between the blacksmith
shop and farm equipment manufacture, as it has often been said
that the innovations and progressive ideas for machinery
improvements largely came from farmers.

Perry and Edna Cowan and Nellie Carter in 1928.

Key Farm Implements at 1900

Gang Plow — a combination of two or more plows in one frame
Harrow — implement for breaking up soil

Broadcast Seeder — used for spreading seed

Swather — machine to cut hay and cereal crops

Thresher — machine used to separate grain from stalks and
husks

Wagons

All of these pieces of machinery were typically drawn by
horses and eventually tractors.



The Massey-Harris Company

The firm was founded in 1847 in Newcastle, Ontario by Daniel
Massey as the Newcastle Foundry and Machine Manufactory.
The company began making some of the world's first
mechanical threshers, first by assembling parts from the United
States and eventually designing and building their own
equipment. The firm was taken over and expanded by Daniel's
eldest son Hart Massey who renamed it the Massey
Manufacturing Co. and in 1879 moved the company to Toronto
where it soon became one of the city's leading employers. The
massive collection of factories, consisting of a 4.4 hectare (11
acre) site with plant and head office at 915 King Street West,
became one of the best known features of the city. Massey
expanded the company and began to sell its products
internationally. Through extensive advertising campaigns he
made it one of the most well known brands in Canada..

In 1891, Massey merged with the A. Harris, Son & Co. Ltd. to
become Massey-Harris Co. and became the largest agricultural
equipment maker in the British Empire. The company made
threshing machines and reapers as well as safety bicycles,
introducing a shaft-driven model in 189812 In 1910, the
company acquired the Johnson Harvester Company located in
Batavia, New York, making it one of Canada's first
multinational firms.

A disc seeder in operation.



We Made Hartney

Merchant

Jeweller and Town Official W.E. Crawford

.E. CRAWFORD CAME TO HARTNEY in 1892

and opened a jewellery store. He had been in

Manitoba for several years, having arrived with his
parents before 1870 and settled with them on a farm in the
Erinview district near Stonewall. He disliked the school which
seemed boring and uninteresting in comparison with the one he
attended in Ontario, and he disliked his task of herding his
father’s cattle when the school closed, so, at the age of 14 he
ran away to Winnipeg and found work as cook’s assistant in a
circus that was set up near the railway track. When his first
day’s work was over he went to his designated bed in a box-car
on the railway track and fell sound asleep. He awoke to find
himself surrounded by rough men, smoking and swearing as
they played cards by the light of a lantern.

Willie Crawford had been brought up in a strict Presbyterian
home to believe that smoking and card playing were evil, and
on taking stock of his surroundings in the box-car he was
convinced that he had died and was in Hell as punishment for
his running away from home. He eventually grew accustomed
to circus life, gained experience as cooks’ helper, and later
found work in the camps of a CPR construction gang and
traveled with it west to the Rockies in the years that followed.
He returned to Winnipeg and became an apprentice to Major
Forest, a capable watchmaker. On the completion of his
apprenticeship he married and opened a jewellery business in
Stonewall. The lure of the prairie horizons brought him and
Mrs. Crawford to Hartney with their small son and daughter,
Edgeworth and Jessie. Two other daughters, Lillian Rossa and
Evelyne, were born in the Hartney home.



